™

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
#HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

No.F.6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2025/ 4 \1 Dated:-) 3.8 12025

To,
Executive Engineer (E),
Delhi Electrical Division-202,
CPWD, L.G.I. Stadium,
New Delhi-110002.

Sub: Regarding inspection for renewal of FSC in r/o Indira Gandhi Stadium complex at
Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter No0.24(2)EE(E)/DED-202/2025/556 dated 07/07/25,
on the subject cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the two block Gymnastic block
and KD Jahadhav/wrestling block were inspected by the officer concerned of this department on
07/08/2025 in the presence of Mr. Sanjeev (AE) & Mr. Rohit (AE) CPWD, and the following
shortcomings were observed:-

Gymnastic block (Gr. +2 upper floor )

1. MOEFA found nonfunctional.
2. Smoke Management system found nonfunctional and same is not integatred with detection .
/alarm system.

KD Jhadav / Wrestling block ( Gr.+2)

Installation/integration of detection work found under installation.

PA system found nonfunctional.

MCP found non functional

Diesel Pump not in auto mode provision.

Yard hydrant found nonfunctional and hoses and branched not provided in some hydrants
boxes.

6. Draw off connection & fire service inlet not approach for fire tender due to dumping of
malba and other scrape item on approach road.

In view of above of above shortcomings, the F ire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be
renewed at this stage. Therefore, you are requested to rectify above mentioned shortcomings and
re-submit for further consideration in the matter.

' Yours faithfully, -

(Virenigzngh)

Chief Fire Officer

Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:-

1. Administrator, Sport Authority of India, 1GI Stadium Complex, New Delhi.



